SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

WASHOE COUNTY
STATE OF NEVADA

Office of Court Administration
75 Court Street, Reno, NV 89501
Phone: 775-328-3119 * FAX: 775-328-3206
Alicia Lerud, Esq.
District Court Administrator and Clerk of Court

MEMORANDUM
To: Distribution
From: Alicia Lerudé
District Court inistrator/Clerk of Court
Date: April 15, 2024
Subject: Submitted Cases

Pursuant to Rule 17 of the Supreme Court of Nevada and at the direction of the Second Judicial
District Court Judges, all motions and other matters submitted for decision and undecided for a
period of 60 days or more must be identified on a public list. The list must indicate the date of
submission. The Second Judicial District Court posts this list on the 10" of each month or the
first available business day should the 10 of the month fall on a day the Court is closed.

The District Court’s electronic filing system was unavailable April 8-9, 2024, delaying the filing
of some orders.. On April 15, 2024, a report was pulled from the system identifying matters that
were submitted for decision and had been undecided for a period of 60 days or more as of April
10, 2024. This report is showing no submitted matters that have been pending for 60 or more
days as of April 10, 2024.

Counsel are asked to notify the clerk and court by letter no later than April 20, 2024, of any
matters submitted and not identified on this report.
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